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CLARIFICATION # 1 

Questio

n 
Page 

Sectio

n 
Question Answer 

Q 01  

 
  

Processor Requirement: On the datacenter BoQ DC3, 

page 139, the document specifies a requirement for 2 

x Intel Xeon Gold series processors. Is the 

requirement specifically for Intel processors, or 

would an x86 alternative processor be acceptable? 

We have new offerings featuring AMD EPYC Genoa 

processors, which operate at a frequency of 2.6 GHz 

and provide 96 cores per CPU. 

 

The requirement is for Intel processors, as 

described in the BoQ 

Q 02   

Oracle Database Estate: What is the size of the 

existing Oracle Database estate that will need to be 

replicated onto the new DC3? Additionally, how 

many databases are there? 

 

Consider the generic storage requirements 

defined for storage, as described on page 

133. 

Q 03   

Backup and Restore Platform: Regarding the backup 

and restore platform mentioned on page 119, which 

refers to the support of external repositories, would 

Oracle's Public Cloud be an acceptable external 

repository? 

 

No, refers to OnPremise repositories 

Q 04   
Our company has a registered office …... In this case, 

would we still be eligible to bid for the project? 

Please refer the link New procurement 

framework | African Development Bank 

Group (afdb.org) 

 

Q 05   

we would like to know the following clarifications: 

 

On ITB 35.2(a) is written:  

 

Evaluation shall be done for Items. 

Note: 

Bids will be evaluated for individual items taking into 

account all unconditional discounts including 

discounts for combination of items, if any. Contract 

or Contracts will be awarded to the Bidder or Bidders 

offering the lowest evaluated cost to the Purchaser for 

all items combined. Each Contract shall comprise of 

all item(s) awarded to the successful Bidder (s) on the 

above basis] 

 

Can you please confirm that evaluation is done by 

item and the award could be for 1 single item instead 

of the total items present in the technical 

specifications? 

This tender is for a single lot and the contract 

will be awarded to the bidder offering the 

lowest evaluated cost to the purchaser for all 

items combined. (See It 35.2 (a) Amendment 

no. 01 to Bidding document 011/CVTP-

II/UGPE/2024) This tender is for a single lot 

and the contract will be awarded to the 

bidder offering the lowest evaluated cost to 

the purchaser for all items combined. (See It 

35.2 (a) Amendment no. 01 to Bidding 

document 011/CVTP-II/UGPE/2024. 

 

UGPE, September 25, 2024 
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